activities, as well as their interest in and fidelity to the Fraternity as a whole, remained undiminished throughout their lives. In the case of each of them the spirit of the Fraternity was fully exemplified.

In 1891 the campus of the "University" was very limited in area, in fact it consisted only of the block bounded by 35th Street on the north, 36th Street on the South, Wesley Avenue (New University Avenue) on the east, and Hoover Street on the west.

The original college building was a wooden structure two stories in height, located in the center of the "campus". Hodge Hall, the building in which some of the women students lived, was located in the southwest corner of the "campus".

The only brick building was a three-story structure, located on the east side of the "campus", which in 1949 was torn down because it was unsuited both by character of construction and architecture for further use and was, during the latter part of its life, known as the "Old College" building.

The real "Old College" building was the wooden structure I have mentioned, which, when the brick building was erected, was thereafter known as the Music Hall in which the College of Music was located, and continued in such use a good many years before it was moved to another location on the west side of the "campus". This "Old College" building carried on its roof a bell which was rung to announce the opening and closing of classes, etc., and this led to the first Alpha Upsilon "adventure". On Hallowe'en Night in '89 or '90 this bell was mysteriously removed from the roof of the university main structure. As it turned out eventually, the removal was effected by members of the Alpha Upsilon Chapter, and because the bell was taken to a new "home", and because of the popularity in those days of the song "Aunt Dinah's Quilting Party", it was a case of "seeing Nellie home"; consequently the bell, which has ever since that time remained the property by possessory rights and later by legal title,